City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

MICHIGAMN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2018-0590

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Sean M. Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services
DATE: February 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Rochester Hills Fire Department Strategic Plan

REQUEST:

Presentation to City Administration and City Council on the Rochester Hills Fire Department
Strategic Plan and ask for consideration in the adoption of the plan presented.

BACKGROUND:

The Rochester Hills Fire Department uses our strategic plan as an organizational blueprint to set
priorities, goals, and resources; to focus our efforts toward a common goal; to assess our efforts
and adjust our direction based upon the changing environment and demographics. The Rochester
Hills Fire Department's philosophy is to apply best practices within our industry, focusing on meeting
the service needs of our community in the most efficient and effective manner possible. The
Rochester Hills Fire Department presented the plan on December 10, 2018 to City Administration
and City Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
The department requests that City Administration and City Council adoption of the plan.
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